RESOLUTION #17-0403-06

Authorizing Expenditure for the Purchase of Two Fire Department Vehicles

WHEREAS, the Liberty Township Board of Trustees approved the purchase of two (2)
Fire Department vehicles with Resolution #17-0221-19, and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to up-fit these vehicles to fit the needs of the Fire
Department with equipment from several vendors, and

WHEREAS, funds have been budgeted and are available for this additional equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, THAT THE LIBERTY TOWNSHIP BOARD
OF TRUSTEES, DELAWARE COUNTY, OHIO, authorizes the Fire Department to
expend funds in the following amounts with the total not to exceed $28,000.00 for the
up-fitting of the command staff vehicles payable to the following vendors: Parr Public
Safety Equipment, not to exceed $17,071.28; Fire & Marine, not to exceed $5,000.00;
Associated Graphics, not to exceed $3,000.00; and, Motorola not to exceed $2,074.66.

Motion made by @%@Q‘_ and seconded byw
Vote: (%Q Mrs. Eichhorn Q()‘z_) Mrs. Leneghan %ga Dr. Mitchell

This Resolution shall be in force and become effective immediately upon its execution.

4.23-201F M %LMA/

Date Melanie Leneghan, Trustee
M“
CERTIFIED BY: Dr. Thomas Mltchell Trustee

Nancy Dﬁie? Fiscal Officer hyra Elchhorn Trustee

I
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Cathy Buehrer

. L
From: Tom O'Brien
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 7.46 AM
To: Cathy Buehrer
Cc: Jim Reardon
Subject: FW: RESOLUTION - Staff Vehicle Up-Fitting

Cathy-
Can you take care of this for us?

Thank you.

From: Jim Reardon

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 9:26 PM

To: Tom O'Brien <tobrien@libertytwp.org>
Subject: RESOLUTION - Staff Vehicle Up-Fitting

Chief,
The new staff vehicles were budgeted to be replaced this year. The vehicles were budgeted to not exceed
$105,000. As of today the only expense has been the purchase of the vehicles $64,846.

The new vehicles should be delivered near the end of April. In order to complete the up-fitting of the vehicles (get the
items ordered to facilitate a quick turn-around), the below listed items will be needed. Since there are some minor
variables that will come into play, | would ask that the Board of Trustees pass a resolution not to exceed $28,000 for
the up-fitting of the command staff vehicles. | am still waiting on exact estimates, but the following prices are
“ballpark” estimates from the vendors.

Parr Public Safety Equipment $17071.28

Fire & Marine $5,000.00

Associated Graphics $3,000

Motorola $2,074.66

I anticipate that these estimates are high, but if they are exact, we will still be $13,000 below our budgeted amount.

If you have any additional questions please let me know.

JPR




